

Klettafjalla Icelandic Horse Club
3-7-2017 Meeting Minutes

Present: Angie, Kristina, Julia, Iris, Coralie

1. Quorum - Yes
2. Meeting Minutes - Approved
3. Treasurer Report

Renewals of Trade Name and Insurance

Insurance: (439.00)

Deposit: 140.00

Gift Card: (100.00)

Expo (to Coralie) (180)

Deposit: 90.00

\$1,297.00

4. Discussion regarding clinics Klettafjalla will organize. Scary Situations with Tom Mowrey, July 8th ½ day basics and ½ day parade. Two separate Drill Team clinics, Coralie to teach, one up north (May 13th) and one south (June 10th). Each clinic will be 3 hours long. Other events are also in the planning stages. A conditioning your horse clinic should be held earlier in the year, plans for March 2018. Coralie is interested in holding this clinic.
5. Julia spoke about the Regional Club Committee (RCC) and their efforts to complete a survey. Kristina has completed and submitted the survey for Klettafjalla.
6. Julia is having a hard time getting the Regional Liaisons (RL) to respond to her email regarding the plan of action getting the Regions to offer informal and personal group events.
7. The North Front Range Region hosted a lunch. 7 members attended and lasted 3 hours.
8. The USIHC did not approve to provide grants for breeding seminars, but should do so in the future to certified breeders.
9. Discussion regarding the Horse Expo firming up details. Possibly more participation in the Horse expo 2018 a clinic of some sort.
10. Action items: Quarterly articles: Coralie will ask Zoe to write something up. Kristina will submit article and photos. Member Spotlight will be Ulla and Julia will write something up also for her bio on the website.
11. Motion passed to send out the Membership list to all on our mailing list.
12. Motion passed to produce and give to all members an oval bumper sticker as well as having another design available both on the website.

NEXT MEETING APRIL 11TH, 2017 @ 7PM Conference Call.